



Menachem Moscovitz

Mesivta of Las Vegas' Executive Director

Address: Las Vegas, NV, US
Website: <http://www.menachemmoscovitz.com/>
Email: info@menachemmoscovitz.com

As executive director of Mesivta of Las Vegas, Rabbi Menachem Moscovitz guides the yeshiva high school's fundraising, community outreach, and recruiting activities. He also holds teaching responsibilities and oversees extracurricular programs at the school. Prior to his appointment at Mesivta of Las Vegas, Menachem Moscovitz worked as managing director of the Long Island Torah Network in Huntington, New York, before accepting a position as the associate director of outreach for Community Kollel of Las Vegas.

His professional experience also includes serving as a math and reading instructor at Brooklyn's Catapult Learning and teaching fifth graders at Yeshiva Derech HaTorah Judaic studies topics, including Jewish history, Hebrew reading, and Talmud and Bible studies.

Outside of his professional activities, Rabbi Menachem Moscovitz enjoys studying the Torah, reading, and playing the guitar. Also an accomplished vocalist, Rabbi Moscovitz has had the opportunity to serve as a cantor for Congregation Ahavas Yisroel in New York for more than 10 years. During the High Holidays, he sings and leads the congregation in prayer as chief cantor.

EXPERIENCE

Mesivta of Las Vegas

Aug 1, 2017 - Present

Executive Director

Camp Dora Golding

Jun 1, 2009 - Present

Division Head

Congregation Ahavas Yisroel

Sep 1, 2006 - Present

Cantor

EDUCATION

Trident University

May 1, 2008 - May 1, 2011

MA

Educational Leadership

Rabbinical Seminary of America

Sep 1, 2000 - Jun 1, 2012

Bachelor's degree

Talmudic Theory